

# **APPENDIX B**

## *TPCC AGENCIES AND ADDRESSES*

### ***U.S. Department of Commerce***

1401 Constitution Avenue, N.W.  
Washington, DC 20230  
*www.commerce.gov*

### ***U.S. Department of State***

2201 C Street, N.W.  
Washington, DC 20520  
*www.state.gov*

### ***U.S. Department of the Treasury***

1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.  
Washington, DC 20220  
*www.treasury.gov*

### ***U.S. Department of Defense***

The Pentagon  
Washington, DC 20301  
*www.defense.gov*

### ***U.S. Department of the Interior***

1849 C Street, N.W.  
Washington, DC 20240  
*www.interior.gov*

### ***U.S. Department of Agriculture***

14th Street and Independence Avenue, S.W.  
Washington, DC 20250  
*www.usda.gov*

### ***U.S. Department of Labor***

200 Constitution Avenue, N.W.  
Washington, DC 20210  
[www.labor.gov](http://www.labor.gov)

### ***U.S. Department of Transportation***

400 Seventh Street, S.W.  
Washington, DC 20590  
[www.transportation.gov](http://www.transportation.gov)

### ***U.S. Department of Energy***

1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.  
Washington, DC 20585  
[www.energy.gov](http://www.energy.gov)

### ***Office of Management and Budget***

New Executive Office Building  
725 17th Street, N.W.  
Washington, DC 20503  
[www.omb.gov](http://www.omb.gov)

### ***Office of the United States Trade Representative***

600 17th Street, N.W.  
Washington, DC 20508  
[www.ustr.gov](http://www.ustr.gov)

### ***Council of Economic Advisers***

Eisenhower Executive Office Building, Room 99  
The White House  
Washington, DC 20502  
[www.whitehouse.gov/cea](http://www.whitehouse.gov/cea)

### ***Environmental Protection Agency***

Ronald Reagan Building, Room 31237  
1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.  
Washington, DC 20460  
[www.epa.gov](http://www.epa.gov)



***U.S. Small Business Administration***

409 Third Street, S.W.  
Washington, DC 20416  
[www.sba.gov](http://www.sba.gov)

***U.S. Agency for International Development***

State Department Building  
320 21st Street, N.W.  
Washington, DC 20523  
[www.usaid.gov](http://www.usaid.gov)

***Export-Import Bank of the United States***

811 Vermont Avenue, N.W.  
Washington, DC 20571  
[www.exim.gov](http://www.exim.gov)

***Overseas Private Investment Corporation***

1100 New York Avenue, N.W.  
Washington, DC 20527  
[www.opic.gov](http://www.opic.gov)

***U.S. Trade and Development Agency***

1000 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 1600  
Arlington, VA 22209  
[www.tda.gov](http://www.tda.gov)

***National Economic Council***

The White House  
Washington, DC 20502  
[www.whitehouse.gov/nec](http://www.whitehouse.gov/nec)